

RESOURCES
Alpha list of links sort able

Businesses hoping to navigate the government marketplace will find a maze of procurement-related websites. The PTAC at SAP&DC has assembled a list of useful web links to assist in government contracting efforts. Assistance with any of the sites below may be obtained by contacting PTAC at SAP&DC via email at ptac@sapdc.org.

Local Government Procurement Links

Bedford County	http://www.bedfordcountypa.org/Pages/default.aspx
Blair County	http://www.blairco.org/Purchasing/Pages/default.aspx
Fulton County	http://www.co.fulton.pa.us/business-manager.php
Huntingdon County	http://www.huntingdoncounty.net/Pages/HuntingdonCountyHome.aspx

Bid Opportunity Listings with State & Local Governments	http://www.outreachsystems.com/usabid/
COSTARS	http://www.dgs.state.pa.us/costars
My Public Notices	http://www.mypublicnotices.com/PublicNotice.asp

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (CoPA) Procurement Links

PA Industry Classification Code Look Up	http://www.dgsweb.state.pa.us/mbewbe/CodeLookUp.aspx
PA Supplier Portal	https://www.pasupplierportal.state.pa.us/irj/portal/anonymous
DGS Minority/Woman Business Enterprise (MBE/WBE)	http://www.dgs.state.pa.us/bmwbo
PA Unified Certification (UCP)	http://www.paucp.com/
Bid Opportunity Listings with State & Local Governments	http://www.outreachsystems.com/usabid/
Department of General Services	http://www.dgs.state.pa.us
PA eMarketplace	http://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/

Note to web developer: Please do not post table as a whole. Please create a list using the headings and order provided, with the name of each website being a live link. Please do not write out the web address – live links only please. Thank you.

RESOURCES
Alpha list of links sort able

PA COSTARS	http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/costars/1272
Invitation to Qualify (ITQ Contracts)	http://www.itqrp.state.pa.us/ITQ/ITQ/Default.aspx
Doing Business with PennDOT	ftp://ftp.dot.state.pa.us/public/PubsForms/Publications/PUB%204.pdf
Doing Business with the PA Turnpike Commission	http://www.paturnpike.com/procurement/mainmenu.aspx
DGS Construction Project Search	http://www.dgsweb.state.pa.us/imaginepa/construction/default.aspx
PA Treasury eContracts Library	http://www.patreasury.gov/eContracts.html
Federal Government Procurement Links	
Federal Supply Codes (FSC)	http://www.dlis.dla.mil/H2/search.aspx
North American Industry Classification System Codes (NAICS)	http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/
Product Service Codes (PSC)	http://www.usabid.com/resources/tables/pscs/
Standard Industrial Classification System Codes (SIC)	http://osha.gov/pls/imis/sicsearch.html
Central Contractor Registration (CCR)	http://www.ccr.gov
Dun & Bradstreet DUNS Number (DUNS Number)	http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform
Online Representations and Certifications Application (ORCA)	https://orca.bpn.gov
8(a) Business Development Program	http://www.sba.gov/8a
HUBZone Certification	http://www.sba.gov/hubzone
Veteran-Owned or Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business Certification	http://www.vetbiz.gov/
Woman-Owned Small Business Federal Contract Program	http://www.sba.gov/wosb
Acquisition Central	https://www.acquisition.gov/
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA)	https://www.cfda.gov/
DLA ASSIST	https://assist.daps.dla.mil/quicksearch/

Note to web developer: Please do not post table as a whole. Please create a list using the headings and order provided, with the name of each website being a live link. Please do not write out the web address – live links only please. Thank you.

RESOURCES
Alpha list of links sort able

DLA WebFLIS	http://www.dlis.dla.mil/webflis/
Electronic Subcontracting Reporting System (eSRS)	http://www.esrs.gov/
E-Verify	http://www.uscis.gov/everify
Excluded Parties List System (EPLS)	http://www.epls.gov
Federal Acquisition Jumpstation	http://www.thecre.com/fedlaw/legal25/fedproc.htm
Federal Awardee Performance and Integrity Information System (FAPIS)	http://www.fapiis.gov
Federal Procurement Data System (FPDS)	https://www.fpds.gov
Grants.gov	http://www.grants.gov
Past Performance Information Retrieval System (PPIRS)	http://www.ppirs.gov/
USA Spending	http://www.usaspending.gov
Wage Determinations Online	http://www.wdol.gov
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)	http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov
Defense Federal Acquisition Regulations (DFARs)	http://farsite.hill.af.mil/vfdfara.htm
Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR)	https://www.acquisition.gov/far
Federal Register	http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/
General Services Administration Regulations (GSAR)	http://farsite.hill.af.mil/vfgsara.htm
Office of Federal Procurement Policy (OFPP)	http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement_default
Regulations.gov	http://www.regulations.gov/#!home
US Code	http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/
American Express OPEN Government Contracting Forum	http://www.openforum.com/governmentcontracting
Defense Acquisition University	http://www.dau.mil
Small Business Administration – Contracts Training	http://www.sba.gov/category/navigation-structure/counseling-training/online-small-business-training/contracting
8(a) Business Development Program	http://www.sba.gov/8a
HUBZone Certification	http://www.sba.gov/hubzone
SBA Forms	http://www.sba.gov/category/type-form/small-business-forms
SBA Sub-Net	http://web.sba.gov/subnet

Note to web developer: Please do not post table as a whole. Please create a list using the headings and order provided, with the name of each website being a live link. Please do not write out the web address – live links only please. Thank you.

RESOURCES
Alpha list of links sort able

Small Business Size Standards	http://www.sba.gov/sizestandards
Woman-Owned Small Business Federal Contract Program	http://www.sba.gov/wosb
Business Owner's Toolkit	http://www.vetbiz.gov/library/toolkit.htm
Center for Veterans Enterprise	http://www.vetbiz.gov
Federal Contractor Certification (FCC) Program	http://www.va.gov/osdbu/veteran/fcc.asp
Vendor Information Pages	https://www.vip.vetbiz.gov/
Veteran-Owned or Service Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business	http://www.sba.gov/content/veteran-service-disabled-veteran-owned
Veteran-Owned or Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business Certification	http://www.vetbiz.gov/
Procurement Technical Assistance Centers	http://www.aptac-us.org
Service Core of Retired Executives (SCORE)	http://www.score.org
Small Business Administration (Local Offices)	http://www.sba.gov/content/find-local-office
Small Business Development Centers	http://www.asbdc-us.org/
Veterans Business Outreach Centers	http://www.sba.gov/content/veteran-business-outreach-centers
Women's Business Centers	http://www.sba.gov/about-offices-content/1/2895
Bid Opportunity Listings with State & Local Governments	http://www.outreachsystems.com/usabid/
FedBid Online Marketplace	http://www.fedbid.com
FedConnect	https://www.fedconnect.net
Federal Business Opportunities (FBO, FedBizOpps)	http://www.fbo.gov
Interagency Contract Directory	https://www.contractdirectory.gov/contractdirectory/
Small Business Innovative Research (SBIR)	http://www.sbir.gov
Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR)	http://www.sbir.gov
Department of Agriculture (USDA)	http://www.usda.gov
Doing Business with USDA	http://www.dm.usda.gov/procurement/

Note to web developer: Please do not post table as a whole. Please create a list using the headings and order provided, with the name of each website being a live link. Please do not write out the web address – live links only please. Thank you.

RESOURCES
Alpha list of links sort able

USDA Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization	http://www.dm.usda.gov/osdbu/
Department of Commerce (DoC)	http://www.commerce.gov
Doing Business with DoC	http://www.commerce.gov/about-commerce/grants-contracting-trade-opportunities
DOC Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization	http://www.osec.doc.gov/osdbu
Department of Defense (DoD)	http://defense.gov
Automatic Identification Technologies (AIT) (formerly RFID)	http://www.acq.osd.mil/log/rfid/index.htm
DoD EMALL	http://www.dlis.dla.mil/emall.asp
DoD Office of Small Business Programs	http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/
Doing Business with DoD	http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/doing_business/index.htm
Other Defense Agencies (ODAs) Offices of Small Business Programs	http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/doing_business/index.htm
Wide Area Workflow (WAWF)	https://wawftraining.eb.mil/
Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)	http://www.darpa.mil/
Doing Business with DARPA	http://www.darpa.mil/Opportunities/Solicitations/DARPA_Solicitations.aspx
Defense Logistics Agency (DLA)	http://www.dla.mil
Defense Supply Center Columbus	http://www.landandmaritime.dla.mil/
Defense Supply Center Philadelphia	http://www.troopsupport.dla.mil/
Defense Supply Center Richmond	http://www.aviation.dla.mil/
DLA Internet Bid Board System (DIBBS)	https://www.dibbs.bsm.dla.mil/default.aspx
DLA Office of Small Business Programs	http://www.dla.mil/smallbusiness/Pages/default.aspx
Doing Business with DLA	http://www.dla.mil/SmallBusiness/Pages/DoingBusinesswithDLA.aspx
What DLA Buys	http://www.dla.mil/SmallBusiness/Pages/WhatDLABuys.aspx
US Air Force	www.airforce.com
Doing Business with the Air Force	http://airforcesmallbiz.org/doing-business-with-the-air-force/
Air Force Office of Small Business Programs	http://airforcesmallbiz.org/
US Army	www.army.mil
Doing Business with the Army	http://sellingtoarmy.com/User/Misc/13Steps.aspx

Note to web developer: Please do not post table as a whole. Please create a list using the headings and order provided, with the name of each website being a live link. Please do not write out the web address – live links only please. Thank you.

RESOURCES
Alpha list of links sort able

Army Office of Small Business Programs	http://www.sellingtoarmy.com
Army Single Face to Industry (ASFI)	https://acquisition.army.mil/asfi/
US Navy	www.navy.mil
Doing Business with the Navy	http://www.donhq.navy.mil/osbp/marketing/
Navy Office of Small Business Programs	http://www.donhq.navy.mil/osbp/
Navy Electronic Commerce Online	https://www.neco.navy.mil/
Department of Education (ED)	http://www.ed.gov
Doing Business with ED	http://www2.ed.gov/fund/contract/about/booklet1.html
ED Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization	http://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ods/osdbu.html
Department of Energy (DOE)	http://www.energy.gov
Doing Business with DoE	http://energy.gov/management/office-management/operational-management/procurement-and-acquisition
DoE Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization	http://energy.gov/diversity/working-us/small-businesses
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)	http://www.hhs.gov
Doing Business with HHS	http://www.hhs.gov/about/smallbusiness/#LocateContractingInformation
HHS Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization	http://www.hhs.gov/about/smallbusiness/
Department of Homeland Security (DHS)	http://www.dhs.gov
Doing Business with DHS	http://www.dhs.gov/xopnbiz/opportunities/gc_1228921428874.shtm
DHS Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization	http://www.dhs.gov/xopnbiz/smallbusiness/
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)	http://www.hud.gov
Doing Business with HUD	http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/sdb/guide
HUD Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization	http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/sdb
Department of the Interior (DOI)	http://www.doi.gov
Doing Business with DOI	http://www.doi.gov/pmb/osdbu/doing-business-with-doi.cfm
DOI Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization	http://www.doi.gov/pmb/osdbu/index.cfm

Note to web developer: Please do not post table as a whole. Please create a list using the headings and order provided, with the name of each website being a live link. Please do not write out the web address – live links only please. Thank you.

RESOURCES
Alpha list of links sort able

Department of Justice (DOJ)	http://www.justice.gov
Doing Business with DOJ	http://www.justice.gov/business/business-opportunities.htm
DOJ Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization	http://www.justice.gov/jmd/osdbu/doing.htm
Department of Labor (DOL)	http://www.dol.gov
Doing Business with DOL	http://www.dol.gov/dol/business.htm
DOL Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization	http://www.dol.gov/oasam/programs/osdbu/
Department of State (DOS)	http://www.state.gov
Doing Business with DOS	http://www.state.gov/misc/59422.htm
DOS Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization	http://www.state.gov/m/a/sdbu/
Department of Transportation (DOT)	http://www.dot.gov
Doing Business with DOT	http://www.dot.gov/ost/m60/
DOT Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization	http://www.osdbu.dot.gov/
Department of Treasury (UST)	http://www.treasury.gov
Doing Business with UST	http://www.treasury.gov/about/organizational-structure/offices/Mgt/Pages/dcfo-osdbu-how-to-index.aspx
UST Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization	http://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sb-programs/Small-Disadvantaged-Business/Pages/Small-and-Disadvantaged-Business-Utilization1.aspx
Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)	http://www.va.gov
Doing Business with VA	http://www.va.gov/osdbu/dbwva/index.asp
VA Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization	http://www.va.gov/osdbu/
Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC)	http://www.cpsc.gov
Doing Business with CPSC	http://www.cpsc.gov/businfo/smbusprog.html
Government Printing Office (GPO)	http://www.gpo.gov
Doing Business with GPO	http://www.gpo.gov/vendors/index.htm
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)	http://www.epa.gov
Doing Business with EPA	http://www.epa.gov/osbp/direct_biz.htm

Note to web developer: Please do not post table as a whole. Please create a list using the headings and order provided, with the name of each website being a live link. Please do not write out the web address – live links only please. Thank you.

RESOURCES
Alpha list of links sort able

Federal Communications Commission (FCC)	http://www.fcc.gov
Doing Business with FCC	http://www.fcc.gov/contracting
General Services Administration (GSA)	http://www.gsa.gov
GSA Advantage	https://www.gsaadvantage.gov
GSA eLibrary	http://www.gsaelibrary.gsa.gov
GSA Forms Library	http://www.gsa.gov/portal/forms/type/TOP
GSA Office of Small Business Utilization	http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/21015
GSA Schedule Sales Query	https://ssq.gsa.gov
GSA Schedules	http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/100611
GSA Vendor Support Center	https://vsc.gsa.gov
National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)	http://www.nasa.gov
Doing Business with NASA	http://osbp.nasa.gov/business.html
National Coordination Office for High Performance Computing and Communications (OHPCC)	http://lhncbc.nlm.nih.gov/ohpcc/index.html
Doing Business with OHPCC	http://lhncbc.nlm.nih.gov/ohpcc/current/collab.html
National Science Foundation (NSF)	http://www.nsf.gov
Doing Business with NSF	http://www.nsf.gov/about/contracting/
National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB)	http://www.nts.gov
Doing Business with NTSB	http://www.nts.gov/about/acquisitions.html
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)	http://www.nrc.gov
Doing Business with NRC	http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/contracting.html
Social Security Administration (SSA)	http://www.ssa.gov
Doing Business with SSA	http://www.ssa.gov/oag/acq/oag_acquisition.htm
US Agency for International Development (USAID)	http://www.usaid.gov
Doing Business with USAID	http://www.usaid.gov/business/business_opportunities/
US Postal Service (USPS)	http://www.usps.com
Doing Business with USPS	http://about.usps.com/doing-business/welcome.htm
Subcontracting Procurement Links	
Department of Defense Prime Contractor Directory	http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/docs/primes2010.csv

Note to web developer: Please do not post table as a whole. Please create a list using the headings and order provided, with the name of each website being a live link. Please do not write out the web address – live links only please. Thank you.

RESOURCES
Alpha list of links sort able

Department of Energy Prime Contractor Directory	http://energy.gov/diversity/services/supporting-small-businesses/small-business-initiatives
Department of Health and Human Services Prime Contractor Directory	http://www.hhs.gov/about/smallbusiness/topprimecontractors.html
Department of Homeland Security Prime Contractor Directory	http://www.dhs.gov/xopnbiz/smallbusiness/gc_1192641073262.shtm
Department of Transportation Prime Contractor Directory	http://www.osdbu.dot.gov/Procurement/subcontracting_directory.cfm
Department of Treasury Prime Contractor Directory	http://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sb-programs/Pages/dcfo-osdbu-mp-subcontract-opps.aspx
Department of Veterans Affairs Prime Contractor Directory	http://www.va.gov/osdbu/dbwva/subcontracting.asp
General Services Administration Prime Contractor Directory	http://w3.gsa.gov/web/i/subs_dir.nsf/
SBA Subcontracting Opportunities Directory	http://www.sba.gov/category/navigation-structure/contracting/contracting-opportunities/sub-contracting/subcontracting-opportunities-directory
SBA Subnet	http://web.sba.gov/subnet/
CoPA and Federal Procurement Links (Combined by Topic)	
Central Contractor Registration (CCR)	http://www.ccr.gov
Dun & Bradstreet DUNS Number (DUNS Number)	http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform
Online Representations and Certifications Application (ORCA)	https://orca.bpn.gov
PA Supplier Portal	https://www.pasupplierportal.state.pa.us/irj/portal/anonymous
8(a) Business Development Program	http://www.sba.gov/8a
HUBZone Certification	http://www.sba.gov/hubzone
PA DGS Minority/Woman Business Enterprise (MBE/WBE)	http://www.dgs.state.pa.us/bmwbo
PA Unified Certification (UCP)	http://www.paucp.com/

Note to web developer: Please do not post table as a whole. Please create a list using the headings and order provided, with the name of each website being a live link. Please do not write out the web address – live links only please. Thank you.

RESOURCES
Alpha list of links sort able

Veteran-Owned or Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business Certification	http://www.vetbiz.gov/
Woman-Owned Small Business Federal Contract Program	http://www.sba.gov/wosb
Army Single Face to Industry (ASFI)	https://acquisition.army.mil/asfi/
Bid Opportunity Listings with State & Local Governments	http://www.outreachsystems.com/usabid/
COSTARS	http://www.dgs.state.pa.us/costars
Department of General Services	http://www.dgs.state.pa.us
DGS Construction Project Search	http://www.dgsweb.state.pa.us/imaginepa/construction/default.aspx
Doing Business with PennDOT	ftp://ftp.dot.state.pa.us/public/PubsForms/Publications/PUB%204.pdf
Doing Business with the PA Turnpike Commission	http://www.paturnpike.com/procurement/mainmenu.aspx
FedBid Online Marketplace	http://www.fedbid.com
FedConnect	https://www.fedconnect.net
Federal Business Opportunities (FBO, FedBizOpps)	http://www.fbo.gov
Interagency Contract Directory	https://www.contractdirectory.gov/contractdirectory/
Invitation to Qualify (ITQ Contracts)	http://www.itqrp.state.pa.us/ITQ/ITQ/Default.aspx
My Public Notices	http://www.mypublicnotices.com/PublicNotice.asp
Navy Electronic Commerce Online	https://www.neco.navy.mil/
PA COSTARS	http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/costars/1272
PA eMarketplace	http://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/
Small Business Innovative Research (SBIR)	http://www.sbir.gov
Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR)	http://www.sbir.gov

Note to web developer: Please do not post table as a whole. Please create a list using the headings and order provided, with the name of each website being a live link. Please do not write out the web address – live links only please. Thank you.